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Une ville se présente

Sancerre est situé au nord du Berry sur un piton rocheux culminant & 312 m d’altitude e
offrant un panorama exceptionnel sur la Loire et les environs

La tradition populaire fait remonter origine de Sancerre a 'époque de Jules César. Malgré
les Fouilles qui ont é¢ effectuées, aucun élément ne vient étayer cette hypothése, Suite & lewr
défaite contre Jules-César en 58 avant Jésus-Christ, une colonie de Boiens, un peuple celte
originaire de |'Europe de Iest, s'installa sur les bords de la Loire. De nombreux objets remon-
tant & " Anfiquité ont été découverts a Saint-Thibault, 4 quelques kilométres. Saint-Thibault
etail alors un petit pon de péche. Suite & une grave inondation ou & un autre événement, bes
habitants se seraient installés plus en retrait du fleuve (Saini-Satwr) puis encore plus hawt sur
le piton

Les titres mentionnant Sancerre appanurent dés le Xe sigcle avec la maison de Blois et de
Champagne. En 1152, Etienne 17, petit-fils de Guillaume le Conquérant, devinl comte de
Sancerre. En 1190, il affranchit la ville. Le comte avait le droit de guerre, pouvait exercer la
justice, prélever des impdts, battre monmaie, el avanl des droits sur la vigne, Les générations
s specédérent. Durant la guerre de Cent Ans, Jean I11 de Sancerre filt fait prisonnier par les
Anglaiz Clest sans dowte lud qui 5t construmre la Tour des Frefs, Le comité de Sancerre passa
ensuite dans la famille d’ Auvergne. En 1420 les Anglais montérent sur Sancerre mais furent
repoussés par les habitamis Par alliance, la ville se retrouva dans les possessions de Louis de

Montpensier-Bourbon puis de la tamille de Bueil.

Au XVe giécle, une partie des habitamts choisit d"adhérer a la religion réformés. En 1548
les protestants s emparérent de 1" église Saint-Jean afin 4"y pratiquer leur culte. En ces temps
de guerre de religion Sancerre devind un refuge et le nombre de protestants augmenta. Ils
chasserent les religicux catholiques et détruisirent plusicurs églises. En 1568, le ror Charles
[X envoya ses troupes mais les habitants les repoussérant. En 15369, le rof ordonna au comnte
Sciarra Montinengo dassiéger la ville rebelle mais devant sa résistance le sigge fut rapide-
ment levé. Le |13 janvier 1573, moins d'un an aprés la Saini-Barthélemy, armée du roi
s'installa autour de Sancerre. La ville capitula au bout de huit mois aprés une famine épou-
vantable. Le commandant de Iarmée du rod, le Maréchal de la Chitre, gouverneur du Berry,
fit briler les portes de la ville, detrure les tours de deéfense et une partic des murailles
d'enceinte. Le culte catholigue fut rétabli. Apeés UEdit de Nantes, les protestants constnaisi-
rent un temple a I'extérieur de la ville puis plus tard a intéricur. En 1621, suite a un nouvel
episnde des guerres de religion, Sancerre se soumit & "autosité du Prince de Condé qui fir
detruire le chiteau et les murs encore debout. La terre de Sancerre appartint ensuite successi-
vement & la famille de Condé, & la famille Conti, a la famille d’Espagnac puis au rol Lowis
LSy

Aprés la Révolution, entre 1T91 et 1794, suite aux enrdlements successifs dans Iarmée et
aux nombreuses réquisitions, une partic de la population sancerrose s insurgen conire le pou-
virr en place, Le 2 avril 17% les conjurés arrivérant & Sancerre et entrérent dans la ville sans
rencontrer de résistance. Le drapeau bleu-blanc-rouge fut remplace par 'étendard roval. Les
insurges, apgrenant I arrivée des troupes républicaines, se repliérent sur Sens-Beaujeu mais ils



furent pidges ef massacrés. De par leurs actes, ces homimes sont entrés dans ' histoire et deux
croix {2 Sancerre ef a Sens-Beaujeu) commeémorent cet episode appele la o petite vendes san-
cerroise ». Selon la légende, les insurgés auraient emporté avec eux un trésor de geerre qui fut

cache dans le moulin de Mome proche de Newlly-en-Sancerre.

En 1797, les protestanis qui représentaient un quart de la population obtinrent
I"autonsatron de celebrer leur culte dans "ancienne chapelle du couvent des Dames de [a M-
sereorde

Lors de la seconde guerre mondiale, la resistance s organisa 8 Sancerre © aide aux évades,
transpoirt 4 armes ¢f de matériel, récuperation des parachutages, Comme partout en France, les
resistants furent nombreux a penr pour defendre la liberte de leur pavs.

Aujourd i Sancerre est connu powr son vignoble (ACC - Sancerre-Blanc 1936, Sancerre-
rouge o rose 1959) et son fromage de chévre le « crottin de chavignol = (AQC : 1976). Ses
MAisons ancienmes, Son panorama, sa ghstronomie sont également des valeurs slres qui at-
rent chaque annee de nombreux tounstes,

U ville se présante

Five sur Swacerre, ol e Sovicerre
Fiew of dawrcerre, Sarcerre Road
Rlick awf Sancerre, Sancerre Sivafe
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An introduction to the town

Sancerre is situated in the North of Berry on a rock peak 312 m high and offers an excep-
tional panoramic view of the Loire and the surrounding ares

[t is generally believed that the ongines of Sancerre date back to the time of Julius Ceasar.
Inn spate of the excavations which were carmied out, no evidence has been found 1o support this
theory. After their defeat against Julius Caesar in 58 BC, a colony of Boiens, a Celtic people
native of the Eastern Europe, settled down on the banks of the Loire, Many ancient objects
were discovered in Saint-Thibault, & few kilometres away. Saint-Thibault was then a small
fishing port. Following a senous Nood, or other event, the inhabatants first moved back from
the river {village of Saint-Satur), then even kigher onto the peak known as Sancerre.

Deedls mentoning Sancerre appesred from the 100h century with the house of Blois and
Champagne. In 1152, Etienne Ist, grandson of William the Congueror, became Count of San-
cerre, In 1190, he freed the ey, The Count had the nighis of war, could exercise justice, col-
lect tases, strike money, and had rights on the vines, The generations followed one another.
Dhgring e Hundred Years’ War, Jean [IT of Sancerre was taken prisoner by the English, The
construction of the Tower of Fiefs is generally atinbuted to him. The county of Sancerre then
passed into the family of Auvergne In 1420 the Enghsh mounted an assaull on Sancerre but
were drven back by the inhabitants. By alliance the city found itself in the possession of
Louis de Mompensier-Bourbon, then in the family of Bueil.

In the |5th century, some of the mhabitants chose to join the “reformed religion”. In 1548
the Protestants seized the St John's church to practice their religion, In this time of religious
war, Sancerre became a refuge and the number of Protestants increased. They chased away
the religious Catholics and destroved several churches. In 1568, King Charles IX semt his
troops but the inhabitants defeated them. In 1569, the king ordered the Count Sciarra Monti-
nengo (o besiege the rebel city but in face of s resistance, the siege was quickly lifted. On
Jaruary 13th, 1573, less than a vear after the Saint-Barthelemy ( the massacre of protestants at
Paris | le 24 aolit 1572) the king's army sed a siege around Sancerre. The city capifulated after
8 months following a dreadful famine. The commander of the king’s army, the Marshall de La
Chitre, governor of Berry, had the city’s gates, the defense towers and a part of the surroun-
ding walls burnt and destroved. The catholic religion was reinstated. After the Decree of Man-
tes, the Protestants built a church outside the city and then, later, inside. In 1621, Sancerre
syubmitted to the authonty of the Prince of Conde who ordered the destruction of the castle
and the walls still standing, The territory of Sancerre belonged, then, successively to the fami-
Iy of Condé, to the tamily Conti, to the family Espagnac and then to King Lows XV

After the Revolufion, between 1791 and 1794, as a consequence of the successive recruit-
ments to the army and of the many demands for supplies, a part of the sancermoise population
rebelled against the powers that be. On April 2nd, |79 conspirators came 1o Sancerre and
entered the city without mesting resistance. The blue-white-red flag was replaced by the roval
banper. The insurgents, hearing of the arrival of the republican troops, wiathdrew to Sens
Beaujeu but they were trapped and massacred. As a result of these actions, these men became
part of history and two crosses {in Sancerre and in Sens Beaujeu) commemorate this episode



known as "La petde vendée Sancermose " According to the legend, the insurgents ook with
them o war chest which was hidden in the niill Cod mewr et lv-en-Sancerme

I 1797, the Prosestants, who represented a quarter of the population, obszined nuthorisa-

tion to celehrate their religion in the obd convent’s chape! of the "Dames de la Misericorde”
{the ladies of meriy)

Druring the Second World War, the resistance was organised in Sancerre. helping escapees
tranaport of wesapons and euipment; fecovery of parichuales As everywbeme in Frasce, many
fighters in the Resistance died 1o defend the freedom of their country.

Today Sancerre is kisown for #s vineyard, AOC Sancerrg-white, 1936, Sancerre-ried pog
Sancerre-tose, 19549 und it's cheese the “croftin de chavignol™ (ADC 1976) Its old houses,
its lmsdscnme, s pnsironoay mre trie valoes thnd pirect numensey IOUrsis every yead.

MNB: ADC, The desigration of ormon s anofficial inbel for the protection of the produc
Tmiked o its geographical ongin and charactenstics of munufaciure I gusrantaes the oaigin of
tractonal foods; from o specific lecality and know-how

Ve e Saneeerte, et die oy
i of Scerre, T Hoosd
Hich nuf S orre, Seae-Nerale



Eine Stadt stellt sich vor

Sancerre liegt im Morden vom Berry auf cinem fielsigen Hogel auf ciner Hoéhe von 512 m
und bietet exn aubergewdhnliches Panorama auf die Loire und die Umgebung an

Drer Volksglaube blickt auf den Ursprung von Sancerre zur Zeit Gaius Julius Casar zurick.
Trote der Ausgrabungen kommt kein Element auf, um diese Hypothese zu unterstitzen. In-
folge ithrer Miederlage gegen Jules-Chsar in 58 vor Christus richtete sich cine Kolonie von
Bosens, ein osteuropdisch stammendes keltisches Volk, an den Randern der Loire ein. Viele
Cregenstande sind in Saint-Thibault, cinige Kilometer weiter, entdeckt worden. Saint-Thibault
war damals ein kleiner Fischerhalen. Infolge einer schweren Uberschwemmung oder eines
anderen Ereignisses hdtien sich die Einwohner mehr abseits des Flusses (Saint-Satur) und
dann nech hiher auf dem Hitgel medergalassen

Drie Titel, die Sancerre erwlihnen, erschienen ab dem 10, Jahrhundert mit dem Haus Blois
und Champagne, In Jahre 1152 wurde Stefanus der |, Enkel von Wilhelm der Eroberes, Gral
von Sancerre. In Jahre 1190, befreite er die Stadt. Der Graf hatte das Recht des Krieges,
konnte Recht sprechen, Stevern einziehen, Miinzen pragen und hatte Anspruch auf den Wein-
boerg. e Generationen folgien sich. ‘Wahrend des Hunderijahrigen Krieges wurde John 111
von Sancerre von den Englindern gefangen genommen Er hat wahrscheinlich den Turm der
Lehen gebaut. Die Grafschatt von Sancerre ging danach in die Familie Auvergne. Im Jahre
1420 steign die englische Armee nach Sancerre, wurde aber von den Einwohnern abgewehst,

Dwurch das Bundnis befand sich die Stadt im Besitz von Lows de Bourbon-Montpensser und
danach in der Familie de Bueil

[ 1% Jahrhundert wahlien eimgen Bewohner, dem Protestantismus beizutreten. In Iahre
| 548 ergriffen die Protestanten die Kirche 5t Johannes, um ihre Religion zu praktizieren. In
dieser Zeit des Religionskneges wurde Sancerre eaine Zuflucht und die Zahl der Protestanten
wischs, Sie verjagten die Katholiken und zerstdoten mehrere Kirchen Tm Jahr 1568 schickte
der Komg Charles [X seine Truppen gegen Sancerre aber die Bewohner schlugen sie zurick.
[ Jahre 15609 ordmete der Konig der Grafen Sciarra Montinengo an, die aufsissige Stadt zu
belagern aber vor seinem Widerstand wurde die Belagerung schnell aufgehoben. Am 13, Ja-
nuar 1573, weniger als ein Jahr nach der Bartholoméusnacht, belagerte die Armee des Konigs
sancerre. Dhe Stadt kaprtubert nach 8 Monaten nach emer schrecklichen Hungersnot, Dher
Kommandant der Konigsarmee, der Marschall de La Chitre, Gouverneur des Berrys, liel die
Tore der Stadt verbrennen, zerstorte die Turme und einen Teil der Befestigungen.

Drer katholische Gottesdienst wurde wiederhergestellt. Mach dem Edikt von Nantes bauten
die Protestanten einen Tempel aulerhalb der Stadt und spater im Stadtinneren. Im Jahre 1621,
infolge einer newen Episode der Religionskriege, kommt Sancerre in die Gewalt des Prinzen
von Conde, der das Schioss und die noch bestehenden Mauern zerstéren liel,

Dras Land von Sancerre gehort dann dem Haus Condé, dann dem Hauws Conti, Haus Espa-
gnac und anschlielend dem Konig Ludwig XVI

Nach der Revolution, zwischen 1791 und 1794, infolge aufeinanderfolgender Zwangarek-
ruticrungen und vieler Beschlagnahmungen, rebellierte sich ein Teil der Bevolkerung gegen

[



die Macht, Am 2, Aprl |79 kapmen die Aufstandischen in Sancerre an und trten in die Stacd
ohne Widerstand e Dhe Sau-weill-rote Flagie wurde durch die knigliche Fahne ersetst.
Die Aufstindischen, die die Ankanf] der republikcasischen Trugpen efubiren, zogen sich sl
Sens-Beawreu purisck, geneten m die Falle amd wurden ermordet. Yen thren UrGunden- smid
dhese Minmer in die Geschichte epspnngen und el Keepse (0 Sancere und in Séns-
Beaujeu ) gedenken dieser Epssode, die |, petite vendee sancerroise’” genmmmid 151 Nach der Le-
wende hiten die Aofsiandisclen mif theen snen Knessselioty miteencmmer, dor 0 ded Mk
e von Monie nnhe von Newilly-en-Sancesre verstecks wurde

[ Jahe 1797 erhiclien die Protestanten, die gin Viertel der Bevilkerumg dnrsgellten, die Er-
lawi s ihren Gottesdeenst o der ehemaligen Kapelle des Klosters der |, Damen der Barmbes-
arokeit™ o habien

Wahrend des £wenen Welkneges organisien sich der Widerstand m Sancerre: Hilfe an
demn entflohenen Hiafthng, Trensport von Wiatten und Matedial, Wiedererlanuung des Fall-
schirmabwurfes Wie tberall in Frankreich starben viele Widerstand skampfer, um dse Freibeit
ihres Landes 2 verieidigen

Heute ist Sancerre flr seine Weinberge (AOC) Sancerre Biane 1936, Sancerre Rowrge und
Sancere fose |95%) und dém Kase _crottin dg chavignol” (AQC 1976) bekannt. Saine uiten
Hiiser, seime Londschaft, ssime Kochkunst-smd sichere Werte, die jedes Jahr viele Tounsten
ansiehan.

P ser Sewscerre, Boesde Clairend, odmmnimn de. S-Sy
View e Navrcerre, Bods oo Charme, Uity of Serfnt-Sanr
Difick vl Jamcerre, Bods oy Claerane, Stadf von Sodii-Xatwr



Architecture / Architecture / Architektur

La wville fut entourée de remparts jusqu’en 1621, date de la destruction du chiteaw, des mu-
railles, des portes de la ville e des sutres tours, sur ordre du Prnce de Condé, gouverneur du
Berry, Quarante tours et tourclles {tours de guet, d escaliers, privées) furent recensées dans la
ville fortifiée et dix-huil exisiem toujours

Les rues de Sancerre sont éroites, torbueuses, souvent en pente, caractérisfiques du Moyen-
Age, Leur nom rappelle Mhstorre de la ville © noms évocateurs de Pancienne citadelle (ree
Porte-Vieille, rue des Petits Remparts. ). noms de lewx de culte (ree Saint-Jean, roe Saint-
Martin,, ), de commerces ou dactivitgs (rue du mouton nedr, rues des vieilles bouchenes, ree
du marcheé aux porcs, rue des pressoirs), de personnes (rue Macdonald, ree Johanneau). Les
sigcles ot laissé leur empreinte et la ville présente une grande vandé de maisons de différen-
tes épogues.

o=

The city was surrounded with ramparts until 1621, the date of the destruction of the castle,
the defensive walls, the city gates and other 1wers on order of the Prince of Condé, governor
of Berry. Forty towers and turrets (watch towers, stairs and private) were listed in the fortified
city and eighteen remain today,

Sancerre’s streets are narrow, winding, often sloping and characteristic of the Middle
Ages, Their names recall the history of the city: mames suggestive of the old citadel (Old-
Door-Street, Little Ramparts Streat.. ), rdigious names {Si-John Street, St-Martin Strest ),
businesses or activities (Black Sheep Street, Old Butcher Street, Pigs” Market Street), people

{MacDonald Street, Johanneau Street). The centuries have lett their mark and the city has a
wide variety of homes from differen periods.

- -

Drie Stadt war bis 1621 von Stadimavern umgeben, Datum der Zerstdoung des Schlosses,
der Stadtmavern, der Stadttore und den anderen Tarmen, auf Befehl des Prinzen de Conde,
Gouvernewr von dem Berry, Vierzig Tireee und Tormchen (private TreppenwachiGrme,
Wachtiirme, Privattirmen) wurden in der befestigten Stadt gezihlt und achtzehn existicren
nescli.

Dve Stralben von Sancerre sind schmal, verwickelt, oft abfallend, charakteristisch vom Mit-
telalter. Thre Mamen erinnern an die Geschichie der Stadi Mamen der ebemaligen Festung
{ Alte-Tilir-5trafle, Kleine-Befestigungsanlage-Strafte ), Kultstatten {Sankt Jean, Sankt Mar-
tin ..}, Handeln oder Aktivititen (schwarze-Schafe-Stralle, alte Fleischerei-Strale,
Schweinsmarki-Stralbe, Kelter-Stralbie), Menschen (Macdonald-Stralie, Johanneau-Stralie). Die
Jahrhunderte haben ihre Spuren hinterlassen und die Stadi stellt eine Vielzahl von Hiusern
aus verschiedenen Epochen dar.
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La Porte César

Au XTXe siecle, Mile de Crussol fit construire un chitean style Louwis XTI sur les ruines du
chitean feodal. La Porte Cesar visible de nos jours est 'entrée du pare du chateaw actuel
Méanmoins son mom de Porte César cormespond & 'une des entrées de la ville qui existasent
lorsque Sancerre étnt entoure de remparts. Au pied de cette porte, 'esplanade du méme nom
offire un magnifigue point de vue sur la vallée de la Lodre,

Caesar's gate

v the 19th century, Miss de Crussol had a castle built, in the sivle of Louis XII, on the
ruins of the feudal casthe. The Caesar’s gate, which 15 visable today, 15 the entrance to the park
of the current castle. However, the name Caesar’s gate corresponds with one of the entrances
of the city that existed when Sancerre was surrounded with ramparts. At the base of this door,
an esplanade of the same name offers a magnificent view of the Loire valley,

Clsars Tiur

[rn XIX. Jahrhundert baute sich Fraulein de Crussol ein Schloss im Stil von Lodwig XTI
auf den Trismmern der Burg. Des Ciisars Tur, dee heute sichtbar ist, 15t der Eingang des Parks
des pegenwartigen Schlosses. Jedoch entspricht sein Mame Chsars Tur einem der Eingange
der Stadt, die existierten, als Sancerre mit den Schutzwiillen umgeben war, Am Ful dieser
Tur bictet die Esplanade desselben Mamens cinen hn:-rrliv:-:-n Blickpunkt auf das Loire-Tal an.

-.r:

La Poate-César
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Rue Saint-Jean

Cetle ree posséde trois vilrines de style
Mapoleon 11 qui sont classees. Elle méne a la
place Saint-Jean sur laguelle plusieurs im-
menbles datant du XVe siecle sont en prerres
apparentes. Dans cefte rue une facade en bri-
ques et en perres athre le regard. Ses cou-
lewrs, ses lucarnes et ses divers éléments dé-
coratifs illuminent la ree

N 4

Sit=John Street

Thas street has 3 shop windows in the stvle
of Mapoleon 1T which are listed. It leads to
St-lohn Square on which several buildings
dating from the 15th century are in exposed
stone. In this street, a bock and stone facade
attracts the eye. Its colors, skylights and va-
rious  decorative  elements  lluminate  the
sirect.
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Sankt-Johann-Stralbie

Diese Stralie hat 3 Schaufenster des Stils
1 Mapoleon [, die umier Denkmalschuiz ste-
F | hen. Sie tuhmt zum Sanki-lohann Platz, wo
. mehrere Gebawde von dem 15 Jahrhundert
sichtbar sind. In dieser Strafie mieht eine Fas-
sade aus Ziegeln und Steinen den Blick an
Ihre Farben, thre Dachiensier und thre vers-
chiedenen dekorativen Elemente erhellen die
Stralie
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La rue Saint-lean

Fagade de brigues ef de prerres,
Fire NeestndoSecnr
Hrick ord stowe facade, Ni-dahn Sirect
Lhegeler= wd Sreinfosaade
Senkt-Sehame-Sirafe



Le beffroi on tour Saint-Jean

Le beffrod municipal fut construit 4 la fin du XVe ou au début du XV1e sécle, Ce maon-
ment etart le symbole de la richesse d'hommes de ko et de marchands, 1l etat egalement
nommeé Tour Saint-Jean car il servait de clocher & I'église parcissiale. Aprés le siége de 1573,
le commandant des armées rovales, Claude de la Chatre, fit retirer la cloche et |"horloge en
représailles de la résistance de la ville

Le beffron etmt surmonte d'une fleche de perre qui fut abattue en 1725 par une tempéte.
La fléche ne fut pas réparée et la toifure fut abaissée.

Cette tour fant B metres de cote et 20 meétres de hauteur. Au rez-de-chaussée se trouve une
chapelle gui abrite la cloche et le mouvement de "horloge retirés en 15373, Au premier étage
etarent autrefors conserves les documents attestant de b franchise de la ville, Aujourd b 1
ne reste que quelquees vestiges de IMancienne cheminée Sous la toiture se trouvent les cloches.

The Belfry or St-John's Tower

The municipal belfry was built at the end of the 15th or at the beginning of the 16th can-

tury. This monument was the symbol of wealth for lawyers and merchants. It was also named
St-Johns tower because it served as the bell tower to the parcchial church, After the siege of

1573, the commander of the roval armies, Clande de la Chitre, had the bell and the clock re-
moved as a reprisal for the resistance of the city

The belfry was surmounted by a stone spire, which was blown down in 1723 by a storm.
The spire was not repaired and the roof was lowered.

Thas tower 15 B metres along the side and 20 metres ligh On the ground foor iz a chapel
which shelters the bell and the movement of the clock removed in 1573, The first floor ongi-
nally housed the documems anesting 1o the charter of freedom of the city, Today there are
only some traces of the old fireplace. The bells are located under the roof.

Der Wachttorm oder Sanki-Johann-Turm

Drer stadtische Wachtturm wurde Ende des 15, Jahrhunderts oder Anfang des 16 Jahrhun-
derts gebaur Dieses Denkmal war das Symbol des Reickums von Juristen und von Hindlern
Er wurde auch Sankt-Johann-Turm genannt, weil er als Kirchturm fir die Plartkirche diente.
Mach der Belagerung von 1573 hat der Kommandant der komighchen Armean, Claudies de la
Chitre, die Glocke und die Uhr als Vergeltung fur den Widerstand aus der Stadt herausge-
NGmmen

Deer Wachtturm wurde von einem Steinptel dberragt, der im Jahr 1725 durch einen Sturm
zu Boden sturste, Der Pleal wurde nicht repanent und das Dach wurde abgesenkt

DMeser Turm ist § Meter breit und 20 Meter hoch. Im Erdgeschoss befindet sich eine Ka-
pelle, die die Glocke und die Bewegung der Ul im Jahr 1573 herausgenommen, schifzt, Im
der erste Etage wurden friher die Dokumente aufbewahrt, die die Freizeichnung der Stads
bescheinigen, Heute verbleiben nur einige Spuren des ehemaligen Kamins Under dem Dach
befinden sich die Glocken.
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Maison des Sancerre ou logis du seigneur d'Herry

Les fondations de ce bdtiment datent du XVle siécle. La charpente en forme de coque ren-
verses est typique de Lo région au cowrs des Xve et XV e sigcles. La maison de Jacgques Corur
[l posséde une charpente identique 11 semble gu’a 'origine cefie maison devait sarvir de
thermes a la ville. Elle fut la propriete d"un tonmelier (17200 avant d appartenir 3 une associa-
tion religieuse. Elle fut confisquée 4 la Révolution avant d'8tre venduee. Vers 1860, e proprié-
taire fit rehausser la tour permettant d'acceder aux différents etages ot v apouta des creneaus.
Elle servit égalemeant de résidence aux réfugiés républicains a la fin de la guerre civile en Es-
pagne et de cache pendant la Seconde Guerre Mondiale. Vers 1940 elle devint une école ma-
ternelle Enfin en 1996, les wignerons 'achetérent pour en faire un espace consacré au vigno-
ble de Sancerre © la Maison des Sancerre.

House of the Sancerre’s vine (Maison des Sancerre) or House of the
Lord of Herry

The foundations of this bailding date from the 161h century. The Framework in foem of an
inverted hull is typical of the region during the 15th and 16th centunes (the Jacgues Cozur 11
hoaese has an identical Framework), It seems that this house was originally baile to serve as the
thermal baths to the city. It was the property of a cooper {1720} before belonging to a reli-
gious association. It was confiscated duning the Revolution before being sold Towards 1860,
the owner improved the tower to acoess the different floors and added battlements. It also
served as residence to the republican refugees at the end of the Spanish Civil War and as a
hiding place during the Second World War. Towards 1940 it became a kindergarten. Finally
in 1996, the wine growers bought it to develop a space dedicated to the vineyards of Sancerre
known as la Maison de Sancerre- the House of Sancerre's vine,

Das Haus der Weine von Sancerre (Maison des Sancerre) oder
Heimstatt der Herr Herry

e Fundamente dieses Gebiindes stammen aus dem 16, Jabrhundert, Des Dachstuhl in
Form eines umgeworfenen Rumpfes ist typisch von der Region im Laufe des 15, und 16
Jabrhundertes, Dhas Haus von Jacques Coeur 11 hat einen sdentischen Dachsiuhl, Es scheint,
dass dieses Haus im Ursprung als dic Thermen der 5tadt nitzen sollte. Es war das Eigentum
eines Bottchers (1720, bevor s wuenem kirchlichen Verein geléne Es wurde in der Revo-
lutron beschlagnahmt, bevor es verkauft wurde. Gegen 1360 liell der Besitzer den Turm erho-
hen, um verschiedene Etagen xu haben und fgte dazu SchieBscharen hins Es diente als
Wohnsitz fur die republikamischen Flichtlinge am Ende des Krieges von Spanien und als
Versteck wahrend des Zwenten Weltkrieges, Gegen 1940 wurde e ein Kindergarten, Schlie-
Blich in 1996 kauften es Weinbavern, um daraus einen Raum zu schatfen, der dem Weingar-
ten gewidmet ist: das Haus der Weine von Sancerre
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Hitel de La Thaumassiére

Cet edifice fut constrnt 4 1'epoque du ron Henn 1V, vers 1390, Clest Cesar Thaumas de |a
Thaumassiére, apothicaire et médecin du prince de Condé, qui décida de sa construction. Cer-
taines de ses pierres proviennent de 'éghse Smnt-Romble pillée par bes anglns en 1420 e
tedalement détruite aprés la révolution. L' hdtel compiait plus de vingt piéces réparties sur irois
etages. Prés de 50 fenétres permettaient a la lumiere d entrer dans le batiment. De plus une
cave voitée avait été prévue afin de pouvoir conserver la nowrriture et le vin. César Thaumas
de ln Thaumassiére etart sensable a la beaute et avart beaucoup d'humour. DY aslleurs, en ob-
servant les statues de plerre, on peut woir par exemple un musicien, un vigneron.

Son fils, connu sous le nom de Gaspard Thaumas de la Thaumassiére, est né 4 Sancerre.
Cest un auteur connu dans la région, notamiment powr son Sisiodee die Berry, parie pour la
premiere fois en 1689 ef réguligrement réeditée.

En 1898, I'hétel fut racheté par la Caisse d"Epargne et remanié, En 2003, d"imposrtants ira-
vaux furent entrepns pour conserver 4 |'immeuble tout son cachet. Comur de France Ecole de
Langues (école permettant aux éfuciants étrangers de venir 8'immerger dans la vie et la
culture frangaise) a emmeénage dans ce bel hotel,

La glycine qui orme 'enceinte de cef hitel a été plantée en 1903,

House of La Thaumassiére

This building was built in the time of King Henry 1YV in 1590, It was Caesar Thaumas de
La Thaumassiere, apothecary and doctor of the Prince of Condé who decided to build it. Some
of the stones came from the church Saint-Romble plundered by English in 1420 and todally
destroved after the revalution. The house kad more than twemly rooms on three foors, Mearly
50 windows allowed light to enter in the building. In addition, a vaulted cellar was planned to
be able 10 conserve the food and the wine. Caesar Thaumas de La Thaumassiére was sensitive
o beauty and had a sense of humor. Close observation of the stone statues will reveal, for
example, & musician and a wine grower

His son, known as Gaspard Thaumas de La Thaumassiére, was born in Sancerre. He was
an author known in the regson, in particular for kis History of Berry, which appeared for the
first time 10 1689 and is regularly republished.

In 1898, the house was repurchased by the Caisse dEpargne and revamped, In 2003, im-
portant rencvation was undertaken to keop the stvle of the building. The Heart of France Lan-
auage School (school for foreign students 1o come and immerse themselves in the French life
and culture) moved into this beautful building.

The wisteria which decorates the surrounding wall of this house was planted in 1903

Hotel von La Thaumassiére

Dieses Gebdude wurde mur Zeit des Konigs Heinrich IV etwa wm 1590 gebaut Caesar
Thaumas de La Thaumassiere, Apotheker und Arzt des Prnzen von Conde entschied Ober
seinen Bau. Manche threr Steine kommen von der von Englandern in 1420 geplunderten
Saint-Romble-Kirche her, und die nach der Revolution nach vollig zerstort wird. Das Hotel
hatte mehr als zwanzig Zimmer auf drei Eragen. Etwa 50 Fenster ermdglichien das Licht in
das Gebdude eintritt. Ein Gewdlbekeller war vorgeschen, um die Nahrung und den Wean aut-
zubewahren, Caesar Thaumas de La Thaumassiére war empfinglich fiir Schonheit und hatte



